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UNITED'STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

January 24, 1979

Mr. Anthony Summers
Apartment 207

4326 Holland
Dallas, TX 75219

Dezr Mr. Summers:

In response to your December 30, 1978, letter, wWith enclosures,
please be advised that both queries set forth therein werq matters of
mutual interest to the FBI and the former Select Committed on Assassinations,
U. 8. House of Representatives.

The FBI has furnished all retrievable informatign on both
matters to the Committee and I would assume you will find |both items
treated appropriately in the%pommittee's final report whi¢h is expected
by March 30, 1979.

In short, concerning your first query, personal|identities are
always of routine concern to FBI Agents in the execution ¢f their
duties and no specific instance of concern warrants any emphasis beyond
its particular context.

Concerning your second query, retrievable inforpation, to
date, discloses no 'tapes' were ever made available to the FBI. Your
best source of information concerning the results of any 'surveillance"
of Lee Harvey Oswald in Mexico City, Mexico, would, of coprse, be the
Central Intelligence Agency.
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Letter to Iindividual: Mr. Anthony Summers

Should you desire to research any matters in the 1

President

John F. Kennedy assassination files which have been prepared for public

access, please feel free to come to FBI Headquarters, J. Edj
F.B.I. Building, 10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
The files can be made available to you after approximately q
notice, which may be made by calling telephone number (202)

I trust thils information will be of assistance to
Sincerely,

ver [T Tl
pser (1. 7 e /

Homer A. Boynton, Jr.
- Inspector, Public Affairs Office

rar Hoover
Washington, D. C.
me day of
324-3761.

you.




